

# ATHENS IN MOTION COMMISSION

## AGENDA - August 23, 2022

4pm - 6:15pm, via WebEx

### Welcome/Housekeeping

4pm, 20 minutes

- TPW Director Stephen Bailey leading in place of Daniel Sizemore today
  - Daniel at the Association of Pedestrian and Bicycle Professionals Conference in Minneapolis, Minnesota; will chime in around 4:30
- Welcome John Devine, new AiMC Commissioner
- Welcome back Teresa Friedlander, Randy Halstead
- Public comment
- Approve agenda
- July 26 minutes - approve
- Next meeting on September 27 in-person?

### Major Discussion

Begin around 4:20pm, will continue after Staff Updates

- Upcoming events
  - UGA Bike/Ped Day, Thursday, September 8, 10-2pm
    - Teresa + Lauren (+ Daniel?), would like 1 other AiM commissioner
  - PorchFest, Sunday, October 2 - details forthcoming
    - Talking Prince Avenue + General Bike/Ped
    - Lauren, (Daniel?) - would like 2 other AiM commissioners
  - Educations and Communications Committee looking into a slate of events for us to table
- [Prince Avenue Pilot Project](#)
  - Toole is putting together communications plan, AiMC will have action items
    - Tabling
  - AiMC will send letter to M&C after pilot
- AiMC Materials - Educations and Communications Committee
- Safe Routes to School - engagement with CCSD - **status update on this?**

## Staff updates

4:30pm, <60 minutes

### **Bike, Pedestrian and Safety Coordinator - Daniel Sizemore**

- RAISE for North Avenue accepted, full amount \$25 million
- Conference takeaways + TSPLOST
- Vision Zero Coordinator position update
- Other updates

### **Transportation and Public Works Director - Stephen Bailey**

- TSPLOST Funding and AiMC
- Other items

### **Park Planning - Todd Miller**

## Major Discussion, continued

5:30pm, <30 minutes

- Items from first section
- Committee items needing full AiMC discussion, as time allows

## Committee Reportback

6pm, ~15 minutes

*For items not already discussed*

### **Corridor Committees**

- Atlanta Highway
  - User Group's open house happening today
- Lexington Road
- Prince Avenue -
  - Pilot project status (see item above)

### **AiMC Committees**

*Include next meeting dates*

- Grants and Data
  - Grants:
    - Local Road Safety Plan Pilot
    - Safe Streets for All Grant - action planning grant

AIMC Agenda

- Reconnecting Communities Pilot Program - expand North Ave project?
    - Bridge Improvement Grant - capital one due August
  - Data Projects:
    - AiM dataset work
    - AiM prioritization criteria update
- Policy and Projects
  - TSPLOST funds (see above Staff item)
  - Ordinance Revisions:
    - Prohibit stopping in a bike lane - already drafted up
    - Promotion of Vision Zero Biking Fatality Plan - working with Staff
    - Bike is a vulnerable road user
    - Driver must yield to Bicyclist in Bike lane
    - Bike routes must be maintained during construction
  - Crosswalk policy
    - Committee looking into other city policies
- Education and Communications
  - [Active Projects now linked to on AiMC page](#)
  - Looking at materials for brochures and website (see above item)
  - Events (see Major Discussion item above)

#### **Other committees/commissions**

- UGA
- Greenway
- TSPLOST 2018 - Blais
- TSPLOST 2023

## Other business

## Adjourn

6:15pm